Schaad, Erin

R R R
From: Roberts, Jody <JRoberts@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 9,04 AM
To: Nora Jacobs
Cc: Thomas Fladung
Subject: RE: Progress?

Thanks Nora. Things have calmed down some, but¥m sure the anti group hasn't given up based on
the last full page ad. It will get worse I'm sure the closer we get to the November election.

I'm still up in the air about the surgery. Haven't gotten the final go ahead yet because | have a pesky
infection, which is not a problem normally, but they might postpone the surgery until it clears, ugh.
Will know Monday if it’'s a go. Jane will contact you if we need you, particularly in the first week or so

after the surgery. Hopefully, we won't have any major crises &)

Jody Roberts
Communications Manager
City of Hudson, Ohio
I
jroberts@hudson.oh.us
www.hudson.oh.us

From: Nora Jacobs <
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 5:06 PM
To: Roberts, jody <JRoberts@hudson.oh.us>

ce: Thomas Fladung </

Subject: Progress?

Hi, Jody. Just wanted to let you know | thought the front-page story in today’s Hub on smart signaling was spot-
on. Great work! | also haven’t seen any nasty LTEs in recent editions. Have things calmed down?

| know you are getting ready for surgery next week. If we don't talk before then, | just want to wish you good luckand a
speedy recovery. If Jane or Bill need anything while you're on the mend, all they need to do is call.

Nora

Nora Jacobs, APR

Hennes Communications
Crisis Communications | Crisis Management | Litigation Communications
Terminal Tower | 50 Public Square, Suite 3200 | Cleveland, Ohic 44113

Nora Jacobs, APR, Senior Vice President
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